

                 Old County Cricket Ground Hotel / Cricketers
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –

A cricket ground, athletics track and hotel were developed by Leicestershire County Cricket Club, on land 

bought from the Duke of Rutland in 1877 (for £40,000), with the first match, against a touring Australian

team taking place in the same year.

Although the cricket club moved (to Aylestone Road) in 1901, the hotel continued.to do business.
The cricket club moved back to Grace Road after the war in 1946 and the modern Cricketers public house

was built as part of a re-development of the site in 1974. 
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   Cricketers (1982 – Chris Pyrah)                      Cricketers (2014)                                 Cricketers (garden)
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          Cricketers (Interior 1)                            Cricketers (Interior 2)                            Cricketers (Interior 3)
Location – Grace Road – South side between Milligan Road & Park Hill Drive. 
Brewery –  Everards, Leicester.
Old County Cricket Ground Hotel landlords –

(Note – between 1880-90 Directories list the name as ‘Cricket Ground Hotel’)
1880-90
William Bent [Bennett ?] (manager & victualler)


1891

John Dove Harris



(Note – the 1891 Directory lists the name as the ‘Cricketers’ Arms’)


(Note – between 1892-1909 Directories list the name as ‘Leicestershire Cricket Ground Hotel’)



1892

William Bent (manager)




1895

John Dove Harris





1899

William Burton (manager)



1903

Francis Jelly (manager)




1906
-09
Frank Everett (manager)





(Note – from 1911 Directories list the name as ‘Old Cricket Ground Hotel’)
1911-32 Arthur Dick Pougher (victualler)
1936-57
William Richard King

1958-71
‘Old County Cricket Ground Hotel’ listed but no landlord named
Cricketers landlords –
